STATE OF MICHIGAN   (OWNER AND CONTRACTOR)
QUALIFICATION SUBMITTAL


	SECTION 00420    QUESTIONNAIRE
	


PROFESSIONAL
 ( 

WORK   

 ( 

AGENCY No.   
 ( _______________   INDEX No.   _______________   FILE No.   _______________

ARTICLE 1   ORGANIZATION

1.1.  Date of organization (or incorporation) ____________  State of incorporation ______________ (IRS) EIN _______________

1.2.  Title and name of Principals (President, Vice-Presidents, Secretary and Treasurer, if a corporation; partners, if a partnership)

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

1.3.  Is your organization's principal place of business maintained in the State of Michigan? ___  If your organization maintains its principal place of business outside the State, attach a copy of the Certificate of Authority which your organization procured in accordance with MCL 450.2011.

1.4.  If your organization, any business entity related to or affiliated with your organization, or any present or former executive employee, officer, director, shareholder (owning twenty percent (20%) or more of the outstanding shares), partner, or owner of your organization or of any such related or affiliated entity has ever been convicted of a felony, or has felony charges pending, in any state within the last three (3) years from the date of Bid opening, furnish with this Bidder's Questionnaire all material facts relating to any such felony conviction or such pending felony charges.

ARTICLE 2   SPECIALTY CONTRACTOR LICENSES

2.1.  Does your organization hold valid licenses covering specialty classifications of Work that your organization itself intends to perform and for which a specific specialty license is required by any Political Subdivision with jurisdiction over the Work ______?  If so, attach a list with all licenses by number and classification; state the name of the organization holding the license, the renewal date of each license, whether each license is active, and attach a copy of each license.

ARTICLE 3   EXPERIENCE

3.1.  What is the general character of the work performed by your organization? _____________________________________ How many years of experience in construction work similar in character and scope to the Work under the Bidding Documents has your organization had:  (a) as a General Contractor? ________; (b) as a Subcontractor? ________.

3.2.  Attach a list of all public contracts or subcontracts under public contracts that your organization has performed within the last five (5) years which are similar in character and scope to the Work under the Bidding Documents (using the forms in the "References Attachment" provided with this Questionnaire). If the contract or subcontract referenced is not substantially completed, furnish the percent complete for that contract or subcontract.

3.3.  Within the last five (5) years, has your organization failed to complete a contract or subcontract awarded to it?  _____ If so, attach a list for each contract or subcontract, state when, where and why.

3.4.  Within the last five (5) years, has any officer or partner of your organization been an officer or partner of another organization that failed to complete a contract or subcontract? __________.  If so, for each contract or subcontract, state the name of each officer or partner and the name of the organization and owner(s), and the reasons why the contract or subcontract was not completed.

ARTICLE 4   ADDITIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

4.1.  (Nominated Subcontractor only)  Will you subcontract any part of the Work covered by the intended Subagreement? ___.  If so, which parts of the Work covered by the intended Subagreement do you intend to subcontract to a lower tier Subcontractor? _____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

4.2.  State the name, address and telephone number of a representative of your organization who personally visited and inspected the site:  ______________________________________________________________________________________________.

Also, describe, in an attachment to this Section 00420 Questionnaire, subsurface and physical conditions at or contiguous to the site that your representative investigated and how they were accounted for in the preparation of your organization's Bid.

4.3.  Attach a list of construction equipment and machinery your organization intends to use in the execution of the Work, as estimated in the preparation of your organization's Bid.

4.4.  Does your organization rent or lease equipment or facilities from other affiliate organizations?  ______.  If so, state the name of the affiliate organization(s) ____________________________________________________________________________

4.5.  (Apparent Low Bidder only) Bank line of credit available? $____________________.

4.6.  (Apparent Low Bidder only) Will your organization, i.e., the Bidder named in the Authorized Signature Article on Section 00300 Bid Form, be the only named Principal in Section 00610 Performance Bond and Section 00620 Payment Bond? ______  If not, please identify the organization who will be named as Principal or Co-Principal on Section 00610 Performance Bond and Section 00620 Payment Bond _____________________________________________.  Also, state how such organization relates to the Bidder _______________ (NOTE:  If another organization is identified, the Apparent Low Bidder shall submit to the Owner a separate Section 00420 Questionnaire filled out by that organization as part of the Qualification Submittals required under Article 2 of Section 00100 Instructions to Bidders).

ARTICLE 5   REFERENCES

5.1.  Trade references (Minimum of three (3)):

5.2.  Bank references:

5.3.  Insurance:

The undersigned Apparent Low Bidder ____ or nominated Subcontractor _____  ____________________________________ certifies that all statements and answers made to the interrogatories in this Section 00420 Questionnaire are current, accurate and complete as of the date stated below.  (Note: Attachments shall be fastened at the end of this Section).

Signed by:  ____________________________ Name  _______________________________  Title ________________________

on this __________ day of ____________________, 20_______.

END OF SECTION 00420

	REFERENCES ATTACHMENT
	


PROFESSIONAL
 ( 

WORK   

 ( 

AGENCY No.   
 ( _______________   INDEX No.   _______________   FILE No.   _______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REFERENCE #___

Public Owner: _______________________________________________________________________________

Project/Contract Name: ________________________________________________________________________

Location of Project/Contract: ____________________________________________________________________

Contract Price:  _______________________  Project/Contract Started: ____________  Completed: ____________

Owner's Representative (Name and Telephone): _____________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

Apparent Low Bidder's  ___  or Nominated Subcontractor’s ____


Representative Name and Telephone _______________________________________________________

Scope of Project/Contract:  ______________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

REFERENCE #___

Public Owner: _______________________________________________________________________________

Project/Contract Name: ________________________________________________________________________

Location of Project/Contract: ____________________________________________________________________

Contract Price:  _______________________  Project/Contract Started: ____________  Completed: ____________

Owner's Representative (Name and Telephone): _____________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

Apparent Low Bidder's  ___  or Nominated Subcontractor’s ____


Representative Name and Telephone _______________________________________________________

Scope of Project/Contract: _______________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

	REFERENCES ATTACHMENT
	


PROFESSIONAL
 ( 

WORK   

 ( 

AGENCY No.  
 (_______________   INDEX No.   _______________   FILE No.   _______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REFERENCE #___

Public Owner: _______________________________________________________________________________

Project/Contract Name: ________________________________________________________________________

Location of Project/Contract: ____________________________________________________________________

Contract Price:  _______________________  Project/Contract Started: ____________  Completed: ____________

Owner's Representative (Name and Telephone): _____________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

Apparent Low Bidder's  ___  or Nominated Subcontractor’s ____


Representative Name and Telephone _______________________________________________________

Scope of Project/Contract:  ______________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

REFERENCE #___

Public Owner: _______________________________________________________________________________

Project/Contract Name: ________________________________________________________________________

Location of Project/Contract: ____________________________________________________________________

Contract Price:  _______________________  Project/Contract Started: ____________  Completed: ____________

Owner's Representative (Name and Telephone): _____________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

Apparent Low Bidder's  ___  or Nominated Subcontractor’s ____


Representative Name and Telephone _______________________________________________________

Scope of Project/Contract: _______________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________
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